
Grainne Oglesby 

From: Eddie Brennan < E  Brennan@pleanala.ie> 
Sent: 12 May 2016 09:09 
To: Pamela McDonnell 
Subject: FW: epa Zinc Processors 
Attachments: epa.pdf 

Pamela, 

Please see attached copy of response to your letter of 26th January 2016, which is being sent to you by post today. 

Regards, 
Eddie Brennan 

-----Original Message----; 
From: scans@pleanala.ie [mailto:scans@~leanala.ie] 
Sent: 11 May 2016 17:40 
To: Eddie Brennan 
Subject: epa 

Please open the attached document. It was scanned and sent to you using a Xerox Multifunction Device. 

Attachment File Type: pdf, Multi-Page 

Multifunction Device Location: 1 s t  Floor Device Name: PlainlstFloorProc 

For more information on Xerox products and solutions, please visit httrx//www.xerox.com 

FOGRA RUIN: Ta an riomhphost se0 agus aon chomhaid a ta  nasctha leis faoi run agus dirithe amhain don seolai. Ma 
bhfuair tu an riomhphost seo tr i  earraid, dean teagmhail le bainisteoir an chorais. 

Tabhair faoi deara led thoil: aon tuairimi nochtaithe san riomhphost seo is iad tuairimi an tseoltora fein agus nil se 
intuigthe gurb iad tuairimi An Bhoird Pleanala no go gcloionn siad le polasaithe raite an Bhoird. 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the 
addressee. If you have received this email in error please notify the system manager. 

Please note: any views expressed in this email are those of the individual sender and may not necessarily reflect the 
views or accord with the stated policies of An Bord Pleanala. 

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
Scanned by MailMarshal - Marshal8e6's comprehensive email content security solution. 
Download a free evaluation of MailMarshal a t  www.marshal.com 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service. 
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For more information please visit httd/www.svmanteccloud.com 
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Our Ref: PL13.097889 
P.A. Reg. Ref: 131U95 
EPA Ref: PO650-03 
Applicant's Name: Zinc Processors Limited 
EISINIS: EIS 

Administration Team 
Environmental Licensing Programme, 
Office of Climate, Licensing and Resource Use 
Environmental Protection Agency 
P.O. Box 3000 
Johnstown Castle Estate 
Co. Wexford 

l Z a  May, 2016 

Dear SirlMadam, 

I have been asked by An Bord Pleanala to refer to the above mentioned appeal and your letter 
dated the 26" of January, 2016 requesting comments in relation to an application for an 
Integrated Pollution Prevention and Control licence or a review of a licence pursuant to the 
provisions of section 173A (4) of the Planning and Development Act 2000, as inserted by 
Article 8 of the European Union (Environmental Impact Assessment) (Integrated Pollution 
Prevention and Control) Regulations 201 2.. 

Enclosed, please find a CD copy of all available documentation relating to an EIA carried out 
by An Bord Pleanala in relation to this site. 

In respect of the Environmental Protection Agency's request for observations and having 
regard to the specific queries raised in your letter, the Board would wish to comment as follows: 

(i) Having carried out an initial inspection of documents on the Agency's website, the 
Board considers that the activity, subject of the current IPPC licence application, would 
appear to be substantially different in a number of respects from that for which planning 
permission was granted, subject to conditions, by the Board on the 7" of May, 1996 
under An Bord Pleanala reference number PL13.097889. The following matters are 
relevant: 

Under PL13.097889 (95/1312) planning permission was granted for a 
galvanising plant stated to have throughput of 8-10 tonnes per week initially - 
maximum capacity was not specified. The area devoted to galvanising was 
approximately 250 square metres. An EIS was submitted. 
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An Bord Ple;inlilu 

If you have any queries in relation to this matter, please contact the undersigned 
Board. 

Please quote the above mentioned An Bord Pleanala reference ,numb 
correspondence or telephone contact with the Board. 

Yours fsithfully, 

Tel: 01 8737131 

EPA02 

Encls. 
Registered Post 
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